UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL

Distr.
GENERAL

T/C.2/SR.54L
25 hugust 1960

ORTGINAL: ENGLISH

- STANDING COMMITTEE ON PETITIONS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIVE HUNDRED AND FORTY-FOURTH MERTING
~ Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Friday, 20 May 1960, at 3.40 p.m.

CONTENTS
Examination of petitions concerning Tanganyika (T/C.2/L.k12)

60-1k30L [aes



T/C.2/SR. 54k
English
Page 2

PRESENT:

Chairman:
Members:

Also precent:

Secretariat:

Mr. RASGOTRA
Me. dTANETHAN
Mr. YIN

Mr. ANTONOV
Mr. CASTON

Mr. BACON
Mr. CHANT

. Mr. CHACKO

India

Belgium

China _

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics

United Kingdom of Great Bribian and
Northern Ireland

United States of Amefica

Special Representative of the
Administering Luthority for
the Trust Territory of
Tanganyika

Secretary of the Committee

oot



T/C,2/SR, 54k -
Eiglish
Page 3

E}(Am‘liom OF PETITIONS CONCELRNJ’NG TANGANYIKA (T/c 2/L.u12) REDFEE A

At the i‘l\rﬁl‘bati on of the C‘hairmanz Mr.. Chant, @ecial Represeni‘a“ive cf‘ the

Administering Authority for the Trust 'Zf‘erri ory of Tnnganyﬂ ka 5 took a iace at
tbﬁ COBJ’IRJ"Z-'*‘GP table. I ' : '

I. Petition from Mr A H, Paes (T'PE"‘ 2/229 and Add.1-2) R R R s

" Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Scelalist ‘Republics) asked what the °
petitioner had done that was not in accordance’ m.th regulations , and what length
of serv:.ce would entitle a discharged employee to a pcnsion. '

Mr, C*IAN"“ (bpecial Repre sentat ve) replied that the petitioner had been'
dismissed because he had failed to meet the efficiency requirements for governm°n+
service. Ten years of continuous service was required before an employee could
become eligible for a pension. ‘ ' RS

Mr. ANTONOV (Uni on of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for more details
concerning the case of the petitioner s dismiésal. i '

,.‘ AN .\.(

PR Mr'. CHAN‘I’ (Special Rppresentative) regretred that he did not know the

s ; PR

precise details of . the petitioner s inei‘zficiency. It Was on record that the
petitioner had been warned sbout h:ls inefficiency several times by the medical
authorities and two months after his’ trahsTer o the Police Department, had been
warned again. The petitioner had been generally inei‘ficient over a period of- years,

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republ cs) said that the Special :
Representative s statement did not provide any additional in. ormation. He would '
like to know whet the word "fair" meant with respect to the efi‘iciency of an

employee. R SRR e LR N S
H o ¥, : N

. Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that it meant that the "'
employee s abilities were only average.

SR s e g

ooy Mra ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) inquired what was
_intended by the phrase retired in the public interest' The p‘e"itioner ought to

' have been told the reason for his dism* ssal' yet that phrase seemed to have no '

specific meaning. .

/...



T/C.?/SR. 5kl
English :
Page 4

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) said that the phrase meant that the
employee's performance was such that his continusnce in service would militate
against the efficiency of the service and thus would not be in the interest of the
public. The petitioner had been warned on various occasions about his inefficiency.

Mr, ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) thought that a man of
averagé ability was a normal man. Men of exceptional ability were, by definition,
not common in the Territory. He did not think that the employment of a man of
~average ability could be detrimental to the public interest. Such a general
characterization of the petitioner was neither appropriate nor kind. He hoped
that, if the Administering Authority could not give the petitioner another job, it
would at least delete the phrase "retired in the public interest” from his ‘

certificate of service.

Mr. CHANT (Special chresnntatlve) replied that the Admimstering
Authority would find it difficult to comply with such a request, as it felt that
the petitioner'!s efficiency was not up to the required standard.

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republica) suggested that the
Administering Authority might endorse the certificate "retired7 having éxhibited
fuir efficlency. The phrase "retired in the public interest"” seemed to refer to
an enemy of society, a criminal, & mentally unbalanced person or the like.

Mr. CHANT (Speciasl Representative) said that the phrasé "retired in the
public interest", vhich was provided for in the Pensions Ordinance of the
Terrltory, did not imply political or criminal culpabllity, and that its
51gn1ficance was known throughout the Territory. The expression meant only'that the
petltloner ) efflciency was below the expected standard.

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the
petitioner was justified in stating that the certificate of service issued to him
made it impossible for him to obtain another job. The wording of the certificate

was neither democratic nor progressive.

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that the petitioner was at
present employed at MOmbaéa, Kenya, and had no difficulty in supporting his family.
He pointed out that the petiﬁioner was e Goan born in Burma and not an indigenous
inhabitant.

[eoo



T/C.2/SR. 54k
English
Page 5

Mr. Amonov (Union of Soviet Soc:.a.list Republics) remarked 'that he d.id
nos conszder 'l"he pe’ci’cloner 8 race or or:f.g:Ln relevant K

 Mr. CAc”O’\I { United ‘{ingdom) sa*d 'bhat the Adminls‘bermg Authom‘cy agreed ‘
entirely with the USSR reoxeaentat:.ve on that point., The Special Representa'b:.ve
hed rade that comment because the USSR representative had implied that the
Adm:_.nlsterlng Authorlty wag discrlmma'bing against an indigenous inhabitant.

Mr. ANTONOV (Jnlon of Soviet Soc:.allst Republics) denied that he bad
implied anything of the kind. He had merely tried to secure a change in the o
formila used in the certificate of service. ' o

__ Mr. CHANT (Special Representatlve) said that no distinction vas made
between indigenous and non- indigenous inhabitants, the cert:.flcate of serv1ce of
expatriate offic:.als might be s;mllarly endorsed.

Mr. &'ANETHAN (Belgium) pointed out that the expression "retired in the
public interest” was used in Belgium and France and was not regarded as pejorative.

- Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said -‘l;hat'f.he‘ terms used
in Belgiuin and France were not pertinent. He did not think that application of
that expression to inhabitants of the Trust Territory was in their.interest, If the
Special Representative. would not accept his suggestlon for & change in the
certificate, he would have 'l:o submit a general draft resolutlon on ‘bhe problem.

- Mr. YIN (China) asked if under the Pensions Ordinence the endorsement
might not be qualified by & further statement such as "for 1ack of effic1ency .

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) repl:v.ed. that such an addn.tlon to. the. .
endorsement would not be in the interest of civil servants discharged for other -
reasons. There were a number of endorsements, thelr meening was un&erstood,. and .

. they were rarely if ever modif;ed. The pe’citioner had asked the Governor of
Tanganyika, to,. make such a change, and the Governor had decn.ded 'that he was unable
to do so.

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked what causes for
‘dismissal were covered by the phrase retired in the public interest“
Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that it covered. lack of

efficiency injurious to the interests of the general public, enlpa;’nillty‘,.;,j‘l.;’heft
and peculation. /



T/C.2/SR. 544
English
Page 6

Mr., ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that accordingly
the petitioner might be branded as a thief, whereas he was only inefficient.

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) pointed out that the certiificate of
service also stated that the petitioner's efficiency was foir and his general
conduct was good. o ‘

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Sociélisb Republics) said that, since the
petitioner's .efficiency was recognized as being "fair", the Administering Authority
should not have said that his discharge was "in the public interest”; in the Trust
Territories particularly, whére public“ education was lacking, there were rot meny

outstanding people.
The CHAJRMAN, spezking as the representative of India, asked whether it |

was the rule in the Tanganyika civil service to dismiss a man whose standard of
efficiency was no better than fair. After all, the vast majority of people had

average abilities. ;
Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that the petitioner hed displayed

an inability to perform his duties satisfactorily over a long period of time. In
order not to victimize him, he had been given a certificate stating that his

efficiency was fair.

The CHAIRMAN, spesking as the representative of India, said it was natural
for the petitioner to complain, when hé had been told that his conduct was good and

his efficiency was fair and then had been dismissed.

Mr. CASTON (United Kingdom) explained that the petitioner had been told
that his performance was poor, but had been given a certificate stating that it was
fair. An employer often did that so as not to hinder an employee from securing

other employment.
In reply to questions from the CHAIRMAN, Mr. CHANT (Special Representative)

said that the petitioner had been employed at Mombasa for the past five months, and
that the gratuity granted to him on his dismissal had been conferred in conformity

with the regulations of the Tangenyika Government and was not in any way a concession.

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Secretariat should be asked to draft a

rerresolution in the light of the discussion.
I+ was so decided.

/.



T/C 2/sR, 5h!+ ’
English - "
Page 7

11, Petition from Mr. Fmilil Malinzi (T/PET 2/230) .

“In reply to’s question from Vi, ANTONOV (Union of- Soviet Socialist,
Republies); Mr. CHANT (Special Representative), said that Tanganyika government . .
officials were entitled to six months of sick leave on full pay Tollowed by a. . -
period .on half pay for as long as an official was i1l or uatil he was retired on
medical grounds. The petitioner hao. received his full salary from 19 Aoril to
18 October 19”9. For several months thereafter he had been on half pay. After | .
his retirement from public service ke had been placed in an or hopaedic tr.,.ining ’
centre for training as a maeseur with a view to his re-employmenc in a government
institution. He had 1eft the centre-of his owd accord without compiet-_l.ng the ™ -
course. o : S :

In reply to-a further g_uest: on from M‘r‘. ANIONOV (Unlon of Soviest Soc:.alist
Repnbllcs /s Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) remarked that one of the peti‘bioner s
children had been attending a Nat ive Authority px-imary school and. that his other
children had not been at school. The Native Authority had re:usecl to remit the
Shs. 10 per annum school fee because it felt ‘that the petitioner wag well-off by
local standards. The Tanganyika Government was unable to undertake or guarantee '
free education for the petiuioner s chiloren. ' .

Mr'. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) aeked for particulars 4
of the petitioner s income.

“Mr, CHAN'I' (Special Representative) replied that he was unable to give
exact figures. The ‘petitioner owned a well-constructed house, two fields and a-
nunber 6f coffee trees and the petitioner's wife, who was a school-teacher at a . -
mission school , earned Shs. 208 per month, The Administering Authority had gone . .
toscme pains to assess the petitioner s standard of living and had ascertained
that he vas of above average status in his own community. '

* Mr, ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Sccialist Republics) asked why a ‘I‘anganyika
government " officizl; retired on medical grounds,: d¢id not receive slckness benafit
Tér his.lifetime.: . - ' : '

Mr. CHANT (Specisl ’Representative) replied that that was not one of ‘the
conditidns of ‘servicé. The questicn of retiring a sick official. was considered
and decided by ‘the Governor and-the Council of Ministers. All government . .
officials were accorded’ equal treatment. in all respectss The petitioner was:
not eligible for pension because he had not completed ten years:of service; he -, -

[oos



T/C.2/SR,54k
Eaglish
Page 8

(Me, Chant, Special Representative) -

was merely entitled to a gratuity. A pension would also be payable if his
diszbility had been directly attributable to the nature of his employment, but

that was not the case.

e

average nmonthly income of indigenpus'inhabitants and how it compared with the -

income of a District Commissioner.

_ Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that the average monthly
earnings of indigenous inhabitants varied with the area in which they 1lived.
The earnings of officials, both eﬁpatriate and indigenous, were higher than those
of farmers. The falrest way of assessing the petitioner's means was to ccmpare
~ his income with the average eatnings of other indigenous inhabitants in a similar

walk of life and living in the same area,

The CHATRMAU, speaking as the representative of India, said that he
attached importance to the Administering Authority's assurance that it would

continue to seek some suitable form of training and employment for the petitioner.
He suggested that the Committee's draft resolution shculd take note of that
assurance and express the hope that those efforts would be crowned with success.‘
At the same time, he noted that there was a conflict of opinion, which he found
disconcerting, between the petitioner and the Administering Authority with regard
to the cause of the petitloner's blindness. Had the Administering Authority sought
suthoritative advice from a competent source certifying that the petitidner‘s
blindness had not been attributable to the nature of his employment, or was that
merely the view of the Administering Authority or the local Government?

Mr, CHANT (Special Representative) replied that the petitioner had
appeared before a medical board convened in Kenya whildt he had been under training
there at the request of the Tanganylka Govermment, The latter had been advised
by the highest medical authority available that the rare ophthalmic disease from
which the petitioner was suffering was not athributable to the nature of his work

for the Government,

- The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, pointed out that
the petitioner maintained that his wife earned Shs., 135 per month, whereas the
Administering Authoruty put the figure at Shs. 208, He asked which of those two

figures was correct. -




T/C.2/SR.544
English ' -
Page 9 o

- Mr, CHAET (Special Representative) said that he had personally assured
himself of the correctness or the Administering Authority's statement. '

. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Secretariat should be asked to draft
a resolution in the light of what had been said at the meeting.
It was so decided.

2

ITI. Petition from Mr. David L.X. Lubogo, on behalf the Bahaya landlords 5n the
District of Bulioba (T/PGL. 2/251) T ,

. Mrs - ANTONOV (Union.of Soviet Socialist Eepublics) observed that the”
question of land tenure raised in the petition could be solved only when Tanganyika.
became en independent. State, ..

- Mr+.CASTON (United: Kingdom) ‘gald that the petitlon involved only one.
aspect;ofathe much wider problem .of land'tenure.. ThenCommittee'might,howevery
suggest to the Trusteeship Council that it should-bear the petition in mind when
considerirg . the 'general - question ‘of -land holding and. rural:economic. development
in the Trust Territory. ' - ‘ ‘ ‘

7 The ‘CHATRMAN  suggested “that theiSeéretariat should be asked to draft a
resolution drawing the petitioner's attentién to the. observations of the -
Admini stering Authority; ‘and also:to:draft & paragraph to be.incorporated -in the -
Committee‘s*repdrt'suggesting-thatrtnevTrustééShipZCouncil-should ‘take the . .
petition into aecount .in its general-examination of the Territory's affairs.-
LY was so declded. ... . . s

Iv. Petition from ﬁhe Bahaya Coffee Planters Aesociation (T/PET 2/232 and Add l)

At the request of Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Sociellst Republics), the

CHAIRMAN read out, the operative.part of Trusteeship Couneil resolution 1950 (XXIII)

concerning & previous petition from the Bahaya Coffee Planters Association.f?:,. ,
T Mr. CANTONOV (UniOn of Soviet Soeialist Republics)'asked what ‘steps' the -
Administering Authority was taking to give effect to operative paragraph 2 of  that -
resolution, in particular, to encourage the" inhabitants of the Territory to" organize

themselves £reely into co-operatives..

A} /".



T/C.2/90,54
English
Page 10

Mr, CHANT (Special Representative) said that the Administering Authority's
preseﬁt policy concerning co-operatives was ful'ly' in conformity with that paragraph.
That was borne out by the fact that ’cﬁ,e aumber of co-operatives had increased from
542 in 1958 to 617 at the present time. The Administering Authority was in fact
doing everything in its power to enci)urage the creation of new co-operatives, to
the extent conelstent with the protection of the interests of existing
co-operatives, as specified in the resolutionl.

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked what was the
composition of the Bukoba Native Coffee Board and what r6le it played in the

marketing of Bukoba coffee.

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) replied that the Board was composed
of five European officials, four Africans who were not officials and one European,
also not an offilcial, who had been invited to be a member of the Board because
of his wide experience in coffee production.

The Board had been established in 1950 to regulate and control the sales of
coffes from the Bukoba and Karagwe areas and the Chiefdom of Kimwani,

My. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the
Board fixed the prices to be pald to producers and whether the proceeds from the
sales of coffee remained in its hands. If it was a commercisl undertaking rather
than a non-profit organization, it would appear to be playing the rOle of an
intermediary, thus depriving the producers of much of the fruits of their toll.

Mr. CHANT (Special Representative) stated that the Poard was a statutory
body established to ensure the best marketing of tle coffee produced by the
members of the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Unlon, Ltd., which sold its
coffee at public suction at Mombasa under the Board's control. That the system
was working extremely well was demonstrated by the fact that the Union's coffee
commanded higher prices than other coffee from the area., The producers received
the major part of the market price. For instance, the price for Bukoba arablca
coffee at Mombasa was sbout Shs. 2.28 during the year 1959-1960, The producer
had received Shs. 2,00 of that sum, the rest of which had gone to cover handling
and transport charges. Equivalent prices for robusta coffee had been Shs. 1,59,
of which the grower had received Shs. 1.28.

[un.



m/c 2/SR 5kl
English
Page 11

© Mr, ANTONOV (Union 'of. Séviet Socidlist Republic‘s) rasked Whether the
European coffee growérs 6f the Bukoba area helonged to the Bukoba Native Coffee . |
Co-operat:.ve Union, BT TR N AR B

" Mr., CHANT:(Special Representative) replied that they did not. . As its
name 1mplied, the Union had a purely Afridan membership.. The European. coffee '
growers;" who - represented .only .2 per-cent of all the coffee growers in the Buko‘ba
area, marketed their coffee:through their own channels, which.did not come: ' =-n
under the Bukoba Native Coffee Board. - o g ' ‘

Mr, ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)-asked why, if the
Board's regulationand ‘control :did not apply to all the coffee -growers, i:xi"the»
area, the Bahaya'Coffee Plenters Assoclation was not free to market its coffee - . -~
as it wished. |

Mr,:. CHANT: (Special Represcntative) remarked that the aim.of the Board
and of the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Union was to obtain the best possible.
price :f.‘or their coffee by 1mprov1ng cultlvation, processing, handlmng and .
marketing methods. Their coffee commanded a better pr:.ce than that of the _
European growers in the seme area, because their organization was more efflclent.

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet SociaJ.:Lst Republics) asked why ‘the
European planters did not Jjoin the same Union if the aq.yant,ages,; of membe;rship

were soO g,reat. .

Mr. CHANT (Specia;l. Represen'batlve) said that itwas pa.rtly a matter of
historical development; -the European 'growers in the area.had never been members
of the Union, which was purely African. In any event, they were very few in

number. =~ .- " . RN

Mr. ANTONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) remarked that, althOu‘gh
the nunber of Buropean growers might be small it was well ‘known that’ their estates
vere very large. In any event, the policy of having one marketing organization
for Africans and another for Europeans created a division of interests;-the -
Administering Authority should follow instead a pollcy of increased co~operation

between Europeans and Africans.



T/C.2/SR. 5k
English
Page 12

Mr. YIN (China) asked why the Behaya Coffee Planters Association did
not wish to market its coffee through the Bukoba Native Coffee Co~Operative Union.
Did its coffee not meet the quality standards of the Union?

Mr, CHANT (Special Representative) stated that the Bahaya coffee planters
wished to market sﬁlall parcels of sub-standard coffee, If they were allowed to
do so, the general reputation of Bukoba coffee would suffer. It did not seem
reasonsble to allow such a small group to affect the interests of the 67,000
members of the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-operative Union. '

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, noted thst the
Bahaya Coffee Planters Association had been e registered company since
135 April 1959 and asked whether the Administering Authority had spproved its

prospectus.

Mr, CHANT (Specisl Representative) replied that the procpectus had been
approved and registered by the Registrar of Companies. '

The CHAIRVMAN, speaking as the representativé of India, said that, in
that case, the Administering Authority must have been aware that one of the
purposes of the company was to deaq. in all kinds of produce, including coffee,
It was difficult to see why the company was not allowed to do so. -

Mr. CHANT (Spécial Representative) observed that the registration of
the prospectus of a company did not necessarily mean that the Govermment suthorized
all its dealings. The Bahaya coffee planters had been informed, before they
formed thelr association, that they would not be allowed to operate in contravention
5>f the Compulsory Marketing Order., That might not always be the position, as the
Administering Authority had pointed out in its observations, but it was so at

present.

The CHATRMAN, speeking as the representative of India, asked whether
there was any documentary proof that the Bahaya coffee plantershad been informed,
before the incorporation of theilr association, that they would not be allowed to
deal in coffee,

Mr, CHANT (Special Representative) stated that they had been officially
informed of that fact by a letter from the Ministry of Natural Resources dated
21 July 1959, but that they had been aware of the fact for some time.

/o



T/C.2/SR. 54k
; English
: Page 13

The CUATRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, said that, before S
epproving the prospecius the Registrar of Companies should ha.ve insisted on the
deJ.e._tf.oz}A of ‘coffee from the' lis’c"of‘products i1 whiéh the Association intended to - -
deal, e e io s ™ T e e C e

His 'deieéation ivaé iﬁoé%’&ié’dﬁr’oed by ‘the ‘situation, ' Thé:-Administering :-
Author:.ty' 8 ac’cion m forb:.dding a g,roup “of" inaigemus inhabrbants to market -
soue of their produce ran counter to’ operative paragcanh 2 of Trusteeship Council
resolution 1930 (XXIIT), which reccumended that the ind.;genous inhabitants should
be encouraged to orgenize :ﬁhemselveS?" freely-into’ co-operatives ‘for the purpose
of marketing their agricultural produce. ‘In the present case, ;th,e Adﬁniétering;:
Authority was not encouraging the 'es*:ablishment of co~pperatives but. favouring a .-
monopoly.  ‘Any.group, however small, should be free io market its produce as it-
saw fit. F‘artaermore, it was clear that.the Compulisory -Marketing Order. applied-
only-to.Africans,.so that there. were two standards, one for the indigemous - : - . .- .
- inhavitants and another.for Eurcopeans, and that:was entirely contrary- to. the.
spirit of the Trusteeship Agreement. The present case raised a very, serious
question of principle, vhich the-Committee should consider in detail. He asked
the Secretariat to circulate all the documents and correspondence in its possession
relating to the Bé.haya Coffee Planters Association for the Committee's informetion,
He would submit a draft resolution on the subject at a later date..

Mr, CASTON (United Kingdom) said that he could not accept the strictures
on the Administering Authority's action in the present case. The standards for
Bukoba coffee were prescribed by the Bukoba Native Coffee Board and applied by
the Bukoba Native Coffee Co-opera’bive Union, to which seventy-three primary
co~operatives were affiliated. The Union rendered valuable services to its
merbers by teaching improved production methods, training staff, maintaining
plant nurseries, etc. The members of the Union felt that, if the ‘standards they
themselves respected were to be maintained, growers who produced substanderd coffee
should not be allowed to market their produce. Such an arrangement might possibly
‘be celled a monopoly, but it was a wonopoly which was in the interests of the
majority of the Bukoba coffee producers. The Administering Authority was in fact
acting fully in conformity with operative paragreph 2 of Trusteeship Council

Jonn



T/C.2/SR.5k4k
Englich
Page 1k

(Mr, Coaston, United Kingdom) ' ° . G

resolution 1930 (XXIII), which provided that-iflﬁﬁéuid,encoqragé theldrganization'
of co-operatives among inhabitants of the Tbrritoﬁy "o the extent consistent with
the protection of the interests of existing co—operatives and “for the ‘purpose

of marketing their agricultural produce in conformlty with the standards
prescribed for marketing . There was no assurance that the Bahaya Coffee Planters
Association would meet tﬁose standards.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of India, said that the
Administering Authority was preventing inhabitants of the Territory from
organizing themselves freely into co-operatives, which was contrary to the
paragraph quoted by the United Kingdom representative, If the coffee of the
Bahaya planters was below standard, the solution was not to prevent them from
dealing in it but to help them to improve its quality. In any event, they should
not be forced to market their coffee through one channel only.'

The meeting rose at 5.45 p.m.






